El Dorado Gun Club Officers & Board Meeting Round Table Pizza, Cameron Park Opened: 5:00PM Adjourned: 5:23 PM

12/13/2021

Officers Present: Dick Cox, President; Bob St. Amour, Vice President; Sharon Denton, Secretary; Sandra Longcor, Treasurer Board Present: Charlie Freeland, Dave Longcor, Bart Petterle, Mike Worley, Jim Shipley, Mickey Razy, Doug Becker.

Quorum: Yes.

Minutes: The motion was made, seconded and unanimous vote to waive the reading and accept the minutes for the November 8, 2021, meeting as previously emailed to the officers and board.

President's Report: Election of Officers and Board of Directors will commence as soon as the meeting adjourns.

Vice President & Senior Range Manager Report (SRM): Bob reported a Member had an overcharged reload at the range. There were no injuries from this incident. The Member was told, if he has a second overcharged load he will no longer be allowed to shoot his reloaded ammunition at the range.

Secretary's Report: A ballot will be given to anyone that is a current member of the El Dorado Gun Club in attendance at this meeting.

Treasurer's Report: Sandra reported the following are the balances for our accounts as of 11/30/2021:

Checking Account	\$57,796.85
Savings Account	\$40,135.24
EV Account	\$20,007.26
USPSA Account	\$ 4,917.21

EV account was reduced by the transfer of \$6807.00 for the bathroom septic system.

Pistol/Rifle Range Manager: Dave reported that all ranges are operating at a normal usage.

Trap Range Managers: Bart reported Trap 2 has been down for three days. It is time for a new trap machine. Also, Dave Lommori has donated ten target stands to the El Dorado Gun Club. Thank you, Dave. Thanks goes to Bart for picking up the stands and delivering them to the range. Mickey reported that activity is picking up with the regulars at the trap range. A group from IPSA (pool maintenance) want the last day of February for their shoot. There should be 50-60 shooters with this group. The Thanksgiving Meat Shoot had over 50 shooters and \$1500 was the profit from this shoot.

Old Business: Winter Dinner, January 27, 2021: Jim Shipley has purchased all the raffle prizes to be raffled at the dinner. Thank you, Doug Becker, for obtaining the many donations from local restaurants.

New Business: Mickey reported that Trap 2 has had over two million targets put through it. The motion was made, seconded and unanimous vote to buy a new Trap machine to replace the worn out one and the cost is not to exceed \$13,000.

Summer Picnic: Charlie has all of the items that Jim Peet had from previous dinners and picnics. Charlie has volunteered to cook along with Jim Shipley at the picnic. We need someone to volunteer to be coordinator for this event. Need a date. Location will be the American Legion Hall.

Memoriam

It is with great sadness that we have been informed that Thomas Richard O'Donnell has passed away. We all send our prayers and positive thoughts to his family. He will be missed by all that knew him.

There being no further business the meeting was adjourned. Thanks to all attendees for coming to the meeting.

Next meeting: 1/10/2022, at 5:00 PM SHARP. Location: Round Table Pizza, Cameron Park.

EL DORADO GUN CLUB Election Results For Officers & Board

President: Vice President: Secretary: Treasurer:

Dick Cox Robert St.Amour Sharon Denton Sandra Longcor

Board of Directors: Dave Longcor Doug Becker David Richter Tony Garcia Bart Petterle Charlie Freeland Fred Librach Jim Shipley Mickey Razy